5/21/2020 Retirement.Capital Mail - DOLPHIN CHANGE OF DETAILS - Zoerewolb Ltd EPS

® 2 % e
ﬁu ﬁg = %‘ Galina Williams <galina@retirement.capital>

DOLPHIN CHANGE OF DETAILS - Zoerewolb Ltd EPS

clientrelations@german-property-group.com <clientrelations@german-property-group.com> 21 May 2020 at 11:17
To: Galina Williams <galina@retirement.capital>

Good Morning

Thank you for your email.

Please be advised this information has been forwarded to head office to be actioned.

Kind Regards

Client Relations

From: Galina Williams <galina@retirement.capital>

Sent: 20 May 2020 15:47

To: dolphin@whitesfundservices.com

Subject: DOLPHIN CHANGE OF DETAILS - Zoerewolb Ltd EPS

Please find enclosed a dolphin change of details instruction.
Would you kindly update your records and send back the confirmation of your acknowledgment for our record-
keeping purposes.

Many thanks for your assistance

Kind regards,

Galina Williams

Admin Support

Web. https://retirement.capital
Phone: 0330 311 0088

Email: galina@retirement.capital
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